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Re: Declaration of Similarity

FCC ID: KQGRMP40QE

Please be advised that the differences between models RMP40QE and RMP40MQE are a
minor mechanical variation to the bottom of the enclosure, allowing for fitment of
mechanical adaptors and extensions.

The differences between the RMP40QE and the RLP40QE are minor mechanical variations
to the enclosure to protect against damage in harsh machining environments.

The difference between the RLP40QE and RLP40HQE are a stronger internal mechanical
spring.

They can share RF test data because all three models are electronically identical.

Yours faithfully,

e

Richard Warren
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